'Cityof CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

St. Francis REPORT

TO: Kate Thunstrom, City Administrator
FROM: Paul Carpenter, Public Works Director
SUBJECT: 2026 Anoka County Recycling Agreement
DATE: September 2, 2025

OVERVIEW:

Annual contract with Anoka County to receive SCORE (Select Committee on Recycling and
the Environment) funds to be used for recycling activities. Anoka County sets a tonnage goal
for St. Francis that coincides with the state recycling goal. The State of MN has an overall goal
to recycle 75% of all total solid waste generated by 2030. The 2026 residential recycling goal is
1000 tons or more.

The City of St. Francis is entitled to receive reimbursement for eligible expenses, less
revenues or other reimbursement for eligible activities up to the project maximum, which shall
not exceed $41,287.00.

ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED:

Council to approve the Mayor to DocuSign the 2026 recycling contract with Anoka County.

BUDGET IMPLICATION:

None. The City receives SCORE funds from Anoka County to implement the City recycling
program to ensure recycling goals are met.

Attachments:

e The 2026 Anoka County Agreement for Residential Recycling Program



